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Denise Taz (LKKAuto)

From: Denise Tay (LKKAuto)

Sent: Monday, 9 September 2013 3:34 PM

To: ‘Perry HE (SPF); Yvonne Wong (LKK Auto)

Cc: SUR; Kim Pang CHAY (5PF); Kwee Huat TAN (SPF)
Subject: RE: Appraisal Services for SPF vehicle at BHH - TP87D
Dear Perry,

Refer to our conversation.
The item is neither crack or damage.

Therefore there is not a need to replace.

Best Regards,

Denise Tay | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phaone: 5256-3561 | email: sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ui Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5{408933)

From: Perry HE (SPF) <Perry_HE@spf.gov.sg>

Sent: Monday, 9 September 2019 12:19 PM

To: Yvonne Wong (LKK Auto) <yvonnewong@lkkauto.com=

Cc: SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>; Kim Pang CHAY (SPF) <CHAY_Kim_Pang@spf.gov.sg>; Kwee Huat TAN (SPF)
<TAN_Kwee_Huat@spf.gov.sg>

Subject: RE: Appraisal Services for SPF vehicle at BHH - TP87D

Hi Yvonne,

\What is the meaning for ‘servicea ble'?
Meaning no need to replace?

| 113 | LAMP SIGNAL REAR LH 1| SERVICEABLE | s4

Thanks.

Perry He Junyun

Contract Management Engineer

Capability Sustainment, MHA STG (Forward Deployment to SPF)
DID: (65) 6478 4869 | HP: (65) 9191 5725

HOME TEAM _#

. » TRANSFORMATION 2025 es®

.* One Home, One Team
. Building Our Future Together




Nivitha (LKK Auto)

From: Perry HE (SPF) <Perry_HE@spf.gov.sg=

Sent: Friday, 16 August 2019 3.53 FM

To: ‘assignments’

Cc: Kim Pang CHAY (SPF); Kwee Huat TAN (SPF); 'Denise Tay (LKKAuto)'
Subject: Appraisal Services for SPF vehicle at BHH - TP87D

Hi Catherine and Ashley,

Please provide Appraisal Service (Parts and Labour-man hours) for the following SPF motorbike at BHH, with new
contractual rate.
Ref: MHASPFO300000113

Vehicle: TPE7D

Parts:

1.3 BOLT

1.2 BOLT FLANGE

1.3 BOLT FLANGE

14 BOLT REAR SIGNAL LAMP

1.5 BOX SIDE LH

1.6 BRACKET FOOTREST REAR RH

1.7 BRACKET SIGMNAL LAMP REAR LH

1.8 COVER SIDE BOX (TP) RH

19 COVER SIDE LH (STK 19991) WITH SPRAY PAINTING POLICE LIVERY
(LINING)

1.10 COVER SIDE RH (STK 26550) WITH SPRAY PAINTING POLICE LIVERY
(LINING)

1.11 CRASH BAR FRONT

1.12 CRASH BAR REAR RH

1.13 LAMP SIGNAL REAR LH

1.14 LATCH (#20-J) WITH LOCK - 5/STEEL

1.15 SCREW BINDING LH

1.16 STICKER (TP) SIDE BOX LH (NEW MODEL) - SUPPLY BY AEMD

1.17 STICKER (TP) SIDE BOX RH (NEW MODEL) - SUPPLY BY AEMD

Labour

REPLACE ITEM 1.5

REPLACE ITEM 1.6

REPLACE ITEM 1.7

REPLACE ITEM 1.8

REPLACE ITEM 1.9

REPLACE ITEM 1.10

REPLACE ITEM 1.11

REPLACE ITEM 1.12

REPLACE ITEM 1.13

Dismantle & Install SIREN

Dismantle & Install FRONT PROTECTOR LH

Dismantle & Install FRONT PROTECTOR RH

REPAIR & WELDING BRACKET FRONT CRASH BAR

REPAIR & SPRAY PAINTING SIREN

REPAIR & SPRAY PAINTING FRONT PROTECTOR LH WITH POLICE LIVERY (LINING)
REPAIR & SPRAY PAINTING FRONT PROTECTOR RH WITH POLICE LIVERY (LINING)

1



Thanks.

Perry He Junyun

Contract Management Engineer

Capability Sustainment, MHA STG (Forward Deployment to SPF)
DID: (65) GATE 4869 | HP: (B5) 8191 5725
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Scope OF ‘I-‘-urk

Thome Team Aoency

SCOPE OF Witk

1o provide labour, materials, transportation, twols and parts and others deemed necessary (o carry out the following repairs:

Indece |
CONTRACTOR Engimeers Me [ VEH TYPE : UNIT ) TP Heference o,
Lad
VE N0 TPRID MC REPAIR TYPE:| ACCIDEM] MHASPE 2019070065
VEN MAKEMODEL YAMAHA XJ900 Mileage:| 78690 1100025019
e | Paris Cost Per | Total Parts Cost Per
SN PARTS DESCRIPTION PARTCOST | gy | Mark o Afver Mark | Unit After Mark Up (S)
%) | Up Rate U ($)
| 1 Sm'rpr i’J_if Hepairs 2 y
1.1 BOHLT BT ALY I 20% -lﬁl__f;ﬂ' 45.610 _I* T B
12 [BOLT FLANGE 1.03 2 [ 20% 126 | 232 i AL
1.3 |[BOLT FLANGE ET 2 20% 360 7.20 e SR
1.4 |BOLT REAR SIGNAL LAMP 48.00 i 20% 3T.60 57.60 -‘::-"J'", -
1.5 |BOX SIDE i.]:l__ N [BAGINE 1 _Zﬂl;l':r". 216000 2160.0:0 =t
|6 |[BRACKET FOOTREST REAR RH 70.00 1 20% 8400 400 C4a WP
I.7 |BRACKET SIGNAL LAMP REAR LH 195,00 [ 20% 234 23410 Kbt &7
18 |COVER SIDE BOX (TP} RH 360,00 1 20% A32.00 432.00 vl
COVER SIDE LH (STK 19991) WITH SPRAY PAINTIMG = AR
L9 | pOLICE LIVERY (LINING) AR l M el Ha00
COVER SIDE RH (STK 26550) WITH SPRAY PAINTING sl 0 vE
1.10 POLICE LIVERY (LINING) Zivl) 001 | | 20% 312.0 312.00 v
111 [CRASH BAR FRONT 550,00 1| 20% 00,110 66000 73R
1.12 |[CRASH BAR REAR RH bl e 1 0% B 17280 17280 5ol
1.13 |[LAMP SIGNAL REAR LH 340,00 1 20% 40E.(H] 408.00 %Sl
| 1.14 LATCH (#20-1) WITH LOCK - S/5TEEL 48,00 4 0% 57.60 230,40 o NEL
115 [SCREW BINDING LH 1.60 1 20% 192 768 /NEC
16 STICKER (TP SIDE BOX LH (NEW MODEL) - SUPPLY BY .00 | — 00 0.00
AEMD ~
big SSTICKER (111 S1DE BOX EH (NEW MODEL) - SUPPLY BY .00 I 0% 0.0 0,00
AEMD
2 Additional Services
2.1 |
: SUBJECT TO PARTS AVAILARILTY *Spare parts subjected (o s
e availability (By air/sea T days) Parts Total: | § 3,123.80



Yvonne WnnE (LKK Auto)

From: Yvonne Wong (LKK Auto)

Sent: Thursday, September 05, 2019 1:59 PM

To: Perry HE (SPF)

Cc: SUR; Kim Pang CHAY (S5PF}; Kwee Huat TAN (SPF)
Subject: RE: Appraisal Services for SPF vehicle at BHH - TPETD
Attachments: TP 87D.xls

Dear Perry

Attach amended report for your ref.

Thank you.

Best Regards,

Yvonne Wong (Ms) | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Litd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: yyonnewong@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Pava Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5{408933)

From: Perry HE [SPF) [mailto:Perry_HE@spf.gov.sg]

Sent: Monday, August 26, 2019 10:30 AM

To: Yvonne Wong (LKK Auto) <yvonnewong@Ilkkauto.com>

Ce: SUR <sur@lkkauto.com=; Kim Pang CHAY (SPF) <CHAY_Kim_Pang@spf.gov.sg>; Kwee Huat TAN (SPF)
<TAN_Kwee_Huat@spf.gov.sg>

Subject: RE: Appraisal Services for SPF vehicle at BHH - TPE7D

Hi Yvonne,
Our contractor has gotten back, replies as below:
Please refer to the photos ottached

1. LHrear bracket is bent

2. RH rear bracket is ok
We refer to LKK's report remarks "Unnecessary” for itermn - BRACKET SIGNAL LAMP REAR LH. If replaced side box without
replacing the bent bracket, after fixed the box will slant, and unable to fit in proper, when riding with vibrate may couses
it drops.
Also, iterm 1.1 to 1.4 bolt, bolt flange state "Not necessary” It is bent, unable to hold proper, when we replace crash bar it
will slant to the side and collision to the box

Pls confirm whether these statements are correct and amend the report if necessary.

Thanks.



Yvonne Wnng (LKK Auto) '

From: Yvonne Wong (LKK Auto)

Sent: Wednesday, August 27, 2019 5:48 PM

To: Perry_HE@spf.gov.sg

Cc: SUR; Kim Pang CHAY (SPF; Kwee Huat TAN (SPF
Subject: Appraisal Services for SPF vehicle at BHH - TP&7D
Attachments: TP 87D PHOTO.pdf; TP 87D.xls

Dear Perry,

Enclose as attached

Thank you.

Best Regards,

Yvonne Wang| Case Handler

LEK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5{408933)

From: Perry HE (SPF) [mailto:Perry_HE@spf.gov.sg]

Sent: Friday, 16 August 2019 3:53 PM

To: 'assignments’ <assignments@Ilkkauto.com>

Cc: Kim Pang CHAY (5PF) <CHAY_Kim_Pang@spf.gov.sg>; Kwee Huat TAN (5PF) <TAN_Kwee_Huat@spf.gov.sg>; 'Denise
Tay (LKKAuto)' <denisetay@lkkauto.com>

Subject: Appraisal Services for SPF vehicle at BHH - TPE7D

Hi Catherine and Ashley,

Please provide Appraisal Service (Parts and Labour-man hours) for the following SPF motorbike at BHH, with new
contractual rate.
Ref: MHASPFO300000113

Vehicle: TPE7D

Parts:

11 BOLT

1.2 BOLT FLANGE

1.3 BOLT FLANGE

1.4 BOLT REAR SIGNAL LAMP

1.5 BOX SIDE LH

1.6 BRACKET FOOTREST REAR RH
1.7 BRACKET SIGNAL LAMP REAR LH
1.8 COVER SIDE BOX (TP) RH



19  COVER SIDE LH (STK 19991) WITH SPRAY PAINTING POLICE LIVERY
(LINING)

110  COVER SIDE RH (STK 26550) WITH SPRAY PAINTING POLICE LIVERY
(LINING)

111 CRASH BAR FRONT

112  CRASH BAR REAR RH

113  LAMP SIGNAL REAR LH

1.14  LATCH (#20-)) WITH LOCK - S/STEEL

1.15  SCREW BINDING LH

1.16  STICKER (TP) SIDE BOX LH (NEW MODEL) - SUPPLY BY AEMD

1.17  STICKER (TP) SIDE BOX RH (NEW MODEL) - SUPPLY BY AEMD

Labour

REPLACE ITEM 1.5

REPLACEITEM 1.6

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

Capability Sustainment, MHA 5TG (Forward Deployment to SPF)
DID: (65) 6478 4869 | HP: (65) 9191 5725

HOME TEAM &

« ®* TRANSFORMATION 2025 #

<" One Home, One Team
. Building Our Future Together

fommaticn may be contained in this message If yau ara nod the iMended addresses, you must ngl copy, distribute or take gny aclian in

WARMING: "Priviags atic
Bon. G any information in this email to any unauthonized person is an offence under the Official Secrets Act (Cap 213). Please notify the sender




Yvonne Wong (LKK Auto)

From: Yvonne Wong (LKK Auto)

Sent: Wednesday, August 21, 2019 5:48 PM

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
Y¥vonne Wong| Case Handler

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

Sent: Friday, 16 August 2019 2:53 PM

To: 'assignments’ <assignments@lkkauto.com>

Cc: Kim Pang CHAY (SPF) <CHAY_Kim_Pang@spf.gov.sg>; Kwee Huat TAN (SPF) <TAN_Kwee_Huat@spf.gov.sg>; 'Denise
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
Ref: MHASPFO200000113

Vehicle: TP87D

Parts:

1.1 BOLT

1.2 BOLT FLANGE

13 BOLT FLANGE

1.4 BOLT REAR SIGMAL LAMP

1.5 BOX SIDE LH

1.6 BRACKET FOOTREST REAR RH
1.7 BRACKET SIGNAL LAMP REAR LH
1.8 COVER SIDE BOX (TP) RH



1.9 COVER SIDE LH (STK 19991) WITH SPRAY PAINTING POLICE LIVERY
{LINING)

1.10 COVER SIDE RH (STK 26550) WITH SPRAY PAINTING POLICE LIVERY
(LINING)

1,11  CRASH BAR FRONT

1.12  CRASH BAR REARRH

113  LAMP SIGNAL REAR LH

1.14 LATCH (#20-J) WITH LOCK - S/STEEL

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

Contract Management Enginear

Gapability Sustainment, MHA STG (Forward Deployment to SPF)
DID: (65) 6478 4889 | HP: (65) 3191 5725

HOME TEAM A
. ¢ TRANSFORMATION 2025 ¢**
.*  One Home, One Team
. Building Our Future Together
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Regisiration No. TP 670

PARTS
PARTS COST
TOTAL PARTS
w L PARTS QTY Eondition :"n"‘im; £OST [$) AFTER "'"';:””"
it MARK UP
1 |MATERIALS
1.3 |BoaT 1 MECESEARY 545,60 54560
1.7 JBOLT FLANGE F] HECESSARY 5136 5352
1.3 [BOLT FLANGE F] NECESSARY L3 60 57,20
1.4 |BOLT REAR SIGNAL LAMP 1 MOT NECESSARY S57.00
15 |BOXSIDELH i BENT §2.160.00 52, 16000
16 |ERMEFFUE-IRESTHE.'|H RH 1 LCRATOHED 584.00 5400
1,7 [BRACKET SIGMAL LAMP REAR LH 1 B_ENT 5134.00 573400
1.8 |COVER SIDE BOX TF BH 1 CEFORMED 543700 54232.00
19 |COVER SIDE LH [STK 19991) WITH SPRAY PAINTRG POLICE LV i NECESLARY £312.00 5312.00
180 [COVER SIDE RM (ST 265500 WITH SPRAY PAINTING POLICE LIY i MECESSARY LA13.00 SAYT.00
1.11 |CRASH BAR FRONT 1 SCRATCHED SEED.00 L0000
1.12 |CRASH BAR REAR RH 1 SCRATCHED S1T2 80 S172.80
113 |LAMP SIGNAL REAR LH 1 _SERVICEABLE SA0E.00
144 |LATCH (H20H) WITH LECK - S/STEEL 4 MECESSARY 567 60 5230.40
1.15 [SCREW BINDHMG LH 4 MECESSARY 51.52 ST 6
1.16 |STOCKER [TP) SIDE BO0 LH [NEW MODEL) SUPPLY BY AEMD 1 50100
1.17 |STICKER [T¥] SIDE BOY L (NEW MODEL] SUPPLY BY AEMD 1 50,00
3 |LABQUR DESCRIPTION
1.1 IREPLACE ITEM 1.5 1
1.2 |mEMACE TEM 1.6 1
1.3 |REPLACE ITEM 1.7 i
14 |REPLACE [TEM L8 15
15 |REPLACE ITEM 18 L]
1.6 JREPLACE ITEM 1.10 El
1.7 |REFLACE ITEM 1.11 1
1.8 |REPLACE IMEM 1.12 0.5
15 |REPLACE ITEM 113 a5
SE  |DISMANTLE B INSTALL SIREM 1
1.11 |DiSMAANTLE & BSTALL FRONT PROTECTOR LH 1
1.17 |DeSMAMTLE & INSTALL FRONT PROTECTOH® RH 1
113 |RERAS B WELDING BRACKET FRONT CRASH BAR 2
114 [REPAIR B SPRAY PAMTING SREN i
115 |REPAIN & SPRAY PAINTING FRONT PROTECTOR LH WITH POLICE LIVERY {LINIHG] 3
1.6 |REFAIR & SPRAY PAINTING FACHT PROTECTOR R WITH POLICE LVERY |LINING] 3
TOTAL PARTS COST i GR0.20
COSTING TOTAL MAN-HOUR 4.5

NJein)



Registration Mo, TP 870

PARTS
PARTS COST TOTAL PARTS

M ITERA DAERCRITTION PARTS QTY Condition :::!:N:J:i COST [5] AFTER m:;uun

o MAREK LP

1 |mATERLALS

1.1 |soLT 1 MOT MECTSSAEY 545.60
1.2 |BOLT FLANGE 1 MOT BECTSSARY 51.26
1.3 |BOLT FLANGE 1 NOT MECESSARY 53,60
1.4 |BOLT REAR SIGNAL LAMP 1 S0 T MECESSARY 557.00
1.5 [N SIDELH 1 BENT 52 160.00 42,160.00
16 |BRACKET FOOTREST REAR M 1 SCRATCHED 524.00 58400
1.7 |BRACKET SKSHAL LAMFE REAR LH 1 WOT NECESSARY 5334.00
18 |CovER SIDE BON TP RH 1 DEFOANED 543700 5232.00
15 |COVER SIDE LH {STH 19991 WITH SPRAY PAINTING FOLICE Liviy 1 MECESSARY 5312.00 5312.00
1.10 |ESvER SIBE BH {STE 2EL50] WITH SPRAY PAINTING POLICE Liv 1 NECESSARY 531200 5313,00
1.11 [CEasH naAR FROST 1 SCRATCHED 566000 0. 04
1.17 [cRASH BAR REAR R 1 SCRATCHED 5172.80 517080
1.13 [LAMP SHEGHAL REAR LH 1 SERNVICEABLE 801800
1,14 JUATCH (#2000 WITH LOCK - S/STEEL 4 NECESSARY 557 60 523040
115 |SCREW BINDING LM 4 MECESRARY 51.92 5768
.46 |STICKER (TP} SIDE BOX LH {MEW MODEL} SLPPLY BY AEMD 1 20000
LAT |STICHER (TP} SIDE BGX LH [NEW MODEL) SUPPLY BY AEMD 1 50,00




2

[

11

|REFLACE ITEM 15

1.2

REFLACE ITEM 1.6

15

REFLACE ITEM 1.7

14

REPLACE ITEM 1.8

L5

REPLACE ITEM 1.9

LG

REPLACE ITEM 1.100

1.7

HEPLACE ITEM B .20

15

REFLALE ITEM 112

148

REFLACE ITEM 1.13

SE

DISMANTLE & BNSTALL SIKEN

1.11

DHSMBNTLE & INSTALL FRONT PROTECTO® LH

112

DERANTLE & INSTALL FRONT PROTECTOR RH

113

REPAIR & WELDHNG BRACKET FRONT CRASH AR

144

REPASE B SPRAY PASNTING SIREN

115

REPAIR B SPRAY PAINTING FRONT PROTECTOR LH WITH PIOLICE LVERY (LINING]

115

REFAIR & SPRAY PAINTING FRONT PROTECTOR RH WITH POLICE LIVERY [LINING]

o | o s e | i s

TOTAL PARTS COST

54 370,88

COSTING

TOTAL MAN-HOUR




LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

H; ;.... :. 51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408933
- TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315

Reg. Mo: 199607198R GST Reg. No. 19-0607198-R

Affiliated to Federation Internationale Des Experts En Automobile

AUTOMOTIVE ENGINEERING & MGT DIVISION

CONTRACT MANAGEMENT SECTION(SPORE

Ref : CS/SPF15014563/Nyd3s2

T

FOLICE FORCE) 1 MOUNT PLEASANT ROAD BLK Date: 08-12-2019
8 OLD POLICE ACADEMYSINGAPORE 298333
ATTN: PERRY HE Code: SPF3

1. Policy Particulars :- OWN DAMAGE
Insured Veh. Veh. Inspected TP 87D
Policy No. Coverage (%) 0.00
Claim No. MHASPFO300000113 Excess ($) 0.00
Assign From PERRY HE Assign Date 16/08/2019
2. Vehicle Particulars & Condition
Make & Model YAMAHA X.J900 c.c 0
Engine No. HIDDEN Year of Reg. o
Chassis No. JYA4KMO0000127606 Colour WHITE
Odometer 78691 Steering IN ORDER
Brakes IN ORDER Modification STANDARD ALLOY RIM
General FAIR
3. Conditions of Tyres
Size Make Balance
R/ Front Tyre [120/70 R17 BRIDGESTOMNE 5mm
L/H Front Tyre mm
R/H Rear Tyre |180/55 R17 BRIDGESTOMNE 5mm
L/H Rear Tyre mm
4, Description of Damages
THE VEHICLE SUSTAINED DAMAGES AT THE QS AND N/S BODY.
DAMAGES SEE DETAILS.
5. General Information
Accident Date Inspection Date 20/08/2019
Survey held at BAN HOCK HIN CO.PTE LTD
NO 6 DEFU LANE 4
SINGAPORE 538410
Sa. Remarks




51 UBIAVE L, #02-25 PAYA URL INDUSTRIAL PARK, 5ING APORE 408933 TEL

Auto
Consullants
Pre Ld

Registration No. TP 87D

Company Reglstration No, 199607198R

- (W65 62363561 FAX : (065) 62564315

PARTS
PARTS TOTAL
COSTPER | PART MAN-
M TENY DESCHETON pggs Condition | UNIT($) | cosT [;] HOUR
AFTER AFTER Qry
MARK UP | MARK UP
1 | MATERIALS
1.1 | BOLT NECESSARY $45.60 $45.60
1.2 | BOLT FLANGE 2 NECESSARY $1.26 $2.52
1.3 | BOLT FLANGE MECESSARY 53.60 57.20
1.4 | BOLT REAR SIGMAL LAMP 1 NE crg;n\r 557.60
1.5 | BOX SIDE LH 1 BENT $2,160.00 | $2,160.00
1.6 | BRACKET FOOTREST REAR RH 1 SCRATCHED | 584.00 $84.00
1.7 | BRACKET SIGNAL LAMP REAR LH 1 BENT $234.00 | $234.00
1.8 | COVER SIDE BOX (TP) RH 1 DEFORNED | $432.00 | $432.00
1.9 Egﬂﬁ f'ﬁ;’: {ﬁLTngfgl] WTH SPHAY PARNTING 1 NECESSARY | $312.00 | $312.00
110 ggt’li iﬁ;:ﬂﬁ;fmgﬁm WITHSRARY BANTING 1 | NEcessary | $312.00 | $312.00
1.11 | CRASH BAR FRONT 1 SCRATCHED | $660.00 | $660.00
1.12 | CRASH BAR REAR RH 1 SCRATCHED | $172.80 | $172.80
1.13 | LAMP SIGNAL REAR LH 1 SERVICEABLE | 5408.00
1.14 | LATCH (#20-J) WITH LOCK - S/STEEL 4 NECESSARY | $57.60 | $230.40
1.15 | SCREW BINDING LH 4 NECESSARY $1.92 $7.68
148 iTEﬁEER (TP) SIDE BOX LH (NEW MODEL) - SUPPLY BY ) $0.00
£ i.-lr;:.:ﬂ“nER (TP) SIDE BOX RH (NEW MODEL) - SUPPLY BY 1 $0.00
2 | LABOUR DESCRIPTION
1.1 | REPLACE ITEM 1.5 1
1.2 | REPLACE ITEM 1.6 1
1.3 | REPLACE ITEM 1.7 1
1.4 | REPLACE ITEM 1.8 1.5
1.5 | REPLACE ITEM 1.9 -




16

REPLACE ITEM 1,10

1.7

REPLACE ITEM 1.11

1.8

REPLACE ITEM 1.12

0.5

1.9

REPLACE ITEM 1.13

05

SE

DISMANTLE & INSTALL SIREN

111

DISMANTLE & INSTALL FRONT PROTECTOR LH

1.12

DISMANTLE & INSTALL FRONT PROTECTOR RH

1.13

REPAIR & WELDING BRACKET FRONT CRASH BAR

1.14

REPAIR & SPRAY PAINTING SIREN

R T R T

1.15

REPAIR & SPRAY PAINTING FRONT PROTECTOR LH WITH
POLICE LIVERY (LINING)

1.16

REPAIR & SPRAY PAINTING FRONT PROTECTOR RH WITH
POLICE LIVERY (LINING)

COSTING

TOTAL PARTS COST

54,660.20

TOTAL MAN-HOUR

255

Registration No. TP 87D




Reagistration No. TP 87D

Vehicle Inspected By
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MUHD NAZRIL (NAZ)

Technical Investigator
LL.B. (Hons) London
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ADRIAN LING WAL PING
B.Eng AMSOE AMIRTE AMSAE-A, M MATA!

Licensed Appraiser
S | F LIABIL] IRD PARTIES:- This Report is magde solaly for 1 nefit of lierl nam
of thi . Mo liability or responsibility whatsoever, in contract or tor, is accepted 1o any third party who may rely on

the Report whally or in part. Any third party acting or relying on this Report, in whele or in pari, does so at his or her own risk.




